
 

DATE: October 21, 2021 
TO: Faculty and Staff 
FROM: Kurt Baker, Chair, Graduate Council  
SUBJECT: Graduate Council Meeting 

Thursday, October 21, 2021, 2:00-4:00 p.m., zoom  

Agenda 

I. Call to Order 
II. Approval of Agenda of October 21, 2021 
III. Approval of the Minutes of September 23, 2021 
IV. Information, Announcements, Reports 

a. New Social Work elective- SW 5057: International Social Work time certain @2:10 p.m. 
Sevaughn Banks 

b. UIRB Changes beginning Fall 2022 
V. New Business 

a. Masters in Criminal Justice APR (#13) in Curriculog  
b. Education M.A.: Counselor Education Concentration and Pupil Personnel Services 

Credential- Modification (#16) in Curriculog 
c. CEGE Initiative for a New Elective Graduate Course (#14) 
d. Writing Center Initiative for Graduate Writing (#15) time certain @3:30 p.m.  

VI. Old Business  
a. Goals for AY 2021-2022 (#12) 
b. 7005 Course S-Factor (#9) 
c. Modification of GC Bylaws and Constitution (#10) 
d. Second Master’s Degree Policy (#1) 
e. Graduation Fees (#2)  
f. Graduate Learning Goals (#3)  
g. Workgroup Check-Ins (#4) 

VII. Tabled Business 
a. Graduate Education Action Plan (#6)  
b. Course Time Module Scheduling Policy Review (#7)  

VIII.  Adjournment 
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